B%, 12, Frederick, Ma, 2170%
1/5/18

Tpas is an addition to my sppeal relating to the Dellas Field Offsce JFK
I attuch a record that emerged haphagardly from the eopying of the records I have
selected for other uses frem the antire file or records just provided. I explal

you will know 3hat this is an secidentsl, pot a conplebe illustration.

When I veceive such records I keep them as I received them and inddcate with
paperelips those of which I went coples for other purposes. My wife, preserving the
rogords as veoeived, then makes the indicafed copies. later 1 go over the copies she
has made (often wondering why I wanted one o two of them),

Boosuse my wife asked me & question about the attached record a few minutes ago
ny attention was sttracted to it.

It is one of the records to which I referred earlior in alloging new and iumproper
use of (B){7){4). It also im x record i which the withheld name was slready rcleamed
by the FEI. I bolieve that name is Marris.

I nave already steted that the fleld office filed copies contain information
not included on PHIHE copies. This attached record illustrabes seme of the kinds
of inforsation en field office but dot on EQ veples.

There is the additional cuestion, what is the need o withhold the nams of the
source in this, historical cese? Hundreds #f not thoussnds of similar nsmes were
. never withheld, at the ouitset because Divector Hoover ordezed that they be made
available once the Warren Commission had dove the identical thing.
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withhold prior to FOIA. Surely ihis is mot the indent of the Aok, I would hope it is
not the Vepariment’s intent. But it has once again become F3I policy.

Sincerely,

Hareld Weisberg



